Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
[] Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

[ Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
XMunicipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Councilwoman Madonna Flood

| Amount: $50,000 55 HoO

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

St. Rita Drive from Preston to Siesta $68,000
Bates Avenue from Jefferson Blvd. to Noltemeyer Wynde 37.000
$105,000
Funding Sources (in order of application):
D24 Map Match $58.000 8676-410-8106-048224-822702
55000 Avccounttobe assigned by OMB
Total funding sources $105,000

City Agency: Metro Public Works & Assets
Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 574-6789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds Wl" be used for a public purpose.
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Derouen, Andrea

o _
From: Metcalfe, Andrew
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:43 PM
To: Derouen, Andrea
Cc: Flood, Madonna
Subject: RE: MAP Money

Andrea,
Below are the requested estimates for resurfacing:
1. St. Rita Drive from Preston to Siesta - $68,000
2. Bates Avenue from Jefferson Blvd to Noltemeyer Wynde - $37,000

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Derouen, Andrea

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:40 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Cc: Flood, Madonna

Subject: MAP Money

Hi Andrew—

Just getting ready to do the paperwork to pave Bates and St. Rita. Could you please send me an email and let me know
the prices so | can include that with my NDF paperwork—

Thank you—

Andrea

Andrea Crider Derouen

Legislative Assistant to Councilwoman Madonna Floed
District 24

(502) 574-1124

(502 773-5522

People are like stained-glass windows. They sparkle and shine when the sun is out, but when
the darkness sets in, thelr true beauty is revealed only if there is a light from within.
~Flizabeth Kibler-Ross, psychiatrist (1926-2004)



